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August 26, 2014

Ms. Melisa Wkite Gay, Esquire
PO Box 2144 :
Mt. Pleasant SC 29465-2144

Re:

The State v. Tevin Hart
Appellat> Case No. 2014-000944 j

Dear Coimsei:. o

This Court 1equests that you prov1de a redacted copy of the sg%ﬁeets in
the above listed appeal within ten (10) days of the date of this letter or your appeal

may be dismissed.

CC:

PP e

Very truly yours,
CLERK

Salley W. Elliott, Esquire b
Alan Mc"“rory Wilson, Esquire

Robert Michael Dudek, Esquire ' }Xég( - RECEMD
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- 8CCou~ of Appeals
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STATE G SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN ¥ Hl', CUUKIL UF GENEKAL SEIIIWVINY
COUNTY OF ‘ Dorchester ' ) -

STATE ’ VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS18-0714 -
Tevin Shaquﬂle Hart ; ) A/W”I: M473265 .

AKA: _ )  Dateof Offense: _3/29/2012 ~
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 19 'y SC.Code § :_l6-11311 - N =
DOB: 12-19-1993  SS#:247-99-7390 ') CDR Code #: 0079 B Qo
Address: 150 Greenwood Drive ) : FM ‘? =
Caty,Statellpr Ridgeville, SC 29472 ) o SENTENCE SHEE'ib N
‘CDL Yes(] No[] CMV YesD No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] o K] X =
[n disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who ‘was - I (] CONVICTED OF or ,Q PLEADSS‘

TO: Burglary - First Degree - L < nN
in violationof § 16-1 1-31 1 of the S.C. Code of Laws; bearing CDR Code # 0079 ‘ .

{1 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT DSERIOUS XIMOST SER]OUS " [JMandatory GPS(CSC [O§17-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act) :

The charge is:  [X] As Indncted. _{JLesser Included Offense, E]Dcfcndam Wmves Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is; &)}ﬂf?gonmons or Recommendation, (O Negoyiated Semence mmcndation% the State.

T, ’ ‘ - ; P
AT A= 2743
( Sovgon, DénaldN. SC Bar# Defendant ‘ Attorney for Defenddnt ~SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ate :Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ' ys/months/ygars or  / (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided n the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and. assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
monlhs/yeam and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Services ;standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. ’ Ll

CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentenceon: ’ Zb |
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant t0'S.C. Code , § 24—13—40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Chlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

_ Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Sectlon 922,it is unlawful for a penon.copvlcted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
. Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive 2 firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL, CONDITIONS
[JRESTITUTION: []] Deferred [T] Def. Waives Hearing (JOrdered PTUP: .
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ : "'’ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ' [] '
[J Set by SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— ‘ * May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ' : Substance Abuse Counseling d
*Fine: ) Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly .
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) st S 100 pmts. of $ e T T S ﬁD
§ 14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 s $
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tesy) $25 8 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S A5
§ 14-1-213(Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 5 = - § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 1o County (if paid in installments) $ ;? 9 2 during probation.
TOTAL
’
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk W @fﬂ/@ww Judge Code: 7 vy
Court Reporter: Plea. O hy lis NortgN Sentence Date: E[{ i 1 OI'l
SCCA/217 (03/2011) SMMC'JB T Auth Mot ?C/an oY w \‘lk [\( /%
, ISR AR, sotwi # s
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City,State,Zip:  Ridgeville, SC 29472
DL#: SID#:

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] NoD

COUNTY OF Dorchester ;
STATE VS. )
Tevin Shaquille Hart L)

AKA: i )
Race: © BLACK Sex: M Age: 19 )
DOB: 12-19-1993 SS#: 247-99-7390 Ly
Address: 150 Greenwood Drive )
)

)

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

TO: Kidnapping

04:26:52 pm. 09-02-2014 2/3
S IN IR CUUKL UP GLINEKAL DEISIULYD : ’

INDICTMENT/CASE#:

A/W#: M473269

Date of Offense:  _3/29/2012

S.C.Code § :_16-3-910 -
AN

CDR Code #: 0095 gﬂ >

2012GS18-0718

‘. '\'\ N

(0 CONVICTED OF or ﬁ;‘:g]l}LEAD{,

: , 54;1 s .
in violation of  § 16-3-910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # o09s < I =
[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT  (JSERIOUS MOST SERIOUS  (JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-2535

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense,

The plea js: X} Without Negotlatlons or Recommendatiop,
ATTEST _ qSIa

[___]Del‘endanl Wmvcs Presentment to Gra

ﬁ ted Sentenc

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
ddu] . (defendant's initials)
‘Recommendation by the State.

TG
bll O3+ T3

é] S n, D(:C;lp SC Bar# (
WHEREFORE, t fendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of i )days/months/ ars gr - [:] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
; provided that upon the service of

and/or to pay a fine of §
of $

Defendant, L

State Department of Corrections,

.//\norpe))'furﬂffendant ~ "SC Bar#
[J County Detention Center,

years
days/months/years and/or payment

; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance i is suspended with probation for ,

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon, Parole’ and Pardon Services standard condmons of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or 7] (CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

by the State Department of Corrections.

1]23]14

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

NO ey

24-13-40 10 be calculated

jﬁhed
(J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Chlld Abuse and Negléct pursuant t0S.C. Code §l7 25435

Pursuaat to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it Is unlawful for a person convlc(ed of a violation of Section l6—25—20 or 16-25-65 (Crlmmal
Domestic Violence) to shlp,transport.possess,or receive a firearm or ammugition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [j Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing D()nlend
Total: § plus 20% fee: - $

Payment Terms: }
[]] Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $

§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) s10 S 1O0. .
§ 14-1-21 1(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 s ;
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 [3

Provise 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 s i
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 - § LG

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) ~$50 s

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 9 ]
3%to County (if paid in installments) s 4.90)
TOTAL 3 ] 3 5 Q i )

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter: -

SCCA/217 (03201 llS@ﬂW\ch’lg .

PTUP
o days/hours Public Se
Obtaln GED O ,

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May. serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling

Random Drug/Alcohol testing % Court d Appea|s

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
pmts: of $ beginning
8t paid to Public Defender Fund
Other:

—SEP§-5-201—

D Appomled PD or appointed other counsel,
'-§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
:during probation.

< /
Judge Code: Zthvﬁﬂdﬁ%

Sgrltence Date: Wil3 —pleg .
S XMy Wi R

Presiding Judge
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(A W N IR VIV VN L IR CTR Y DN Y

OUINTY OF * Dorchester ; TmTTTmE T s mmmm e
TATE VS. ?) - INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS18-0719
Tevjn Shaquille Hart ;) AIWH: M473271
KA: ) Dateof Offense: _3/29/2012
ace:  BLACK Sex: M Age: 19 ) S.C.Code § . 16-11-330(A) =~
10B:  12-19-1993  SS#:247-99-7390 )  CDRCode# _ 0139 NN A
.ddress: 150 Greenwood Drive N L %Q R E?, g
yL# " SID: ) S 3 ; . ~
CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] _A ‘ , -
1 disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - [0 CONVICTED OF or XPLEADS =
‘0: Armed Robbery : . B Def
: : RS ~
nviolationof § 16-11-330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139 2 r -3
7] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT (JSERIOUS  [XIMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC O § 17- 25-45
. w/minor Istor Lewd Act).. — ——-- - =
he chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [:]Lesser Included Offense, E]Defendam Waives Presemment to Grand Jury (defendant’s initials)
_ he plea s X ‘Negotiations or Recommendatlon (O Negoti tgd Sentence, mendation by the State.
o, 751 63173
Sore{x/ﬁ\ Donéld N. SC Bar# Defendant , Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
VHEREFORE, the efendam is commlled 10 the ) tate Departmenrof Correctlbns; (1 County Detention Center,
ar a determinate term of ?:‘ Yays/momhs/ye or./ (J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . years
nd/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the serviceof .. days/months/years and/or payment

f$ ; plus costs and dssessments as applicable®; the balance is suspénded with probation for

. 1onths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probauon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

robation, which are incorporated by reference.

, ? CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: | I‘Lbl I,
t

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

he State Department of Corrections.
7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglecl p .Code §17-25-135.

. ‘ursuant to 18 U.S.C Sectlon 922,it is unlawful for a person convlcted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
; )omestlc Violence ) to shlp,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITI()NS RE
. 3. \

. JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearlng (Jordered  pTUP

otal:  § plus 20% fee: $ : ' days/hours Public Service Employg’nent
‘ayment Terms: Obtain GED  [J EP 05 2014
] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc: Rehab. or Job Corp.
— - May serve W/E begining _Mumlmeals
teciptent: ~ Substance Abusc Counseling
Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohot testing D
j 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ s Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
j 14-1-:211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ \ O O : pmts. of $ beginning
) 14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 s - ) ; . . . .
| 56.5.2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 5 . $ R paid to Public Defender Fund
| 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) 25 73 O"fe" -
'roviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3 _
j 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ QS5
i 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
j 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) ' $50 $ ; ‘
} 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ~ § [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
'roviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ _5 : §,47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
% to County (if paid in installments) $ 32.90 during probation.

OTAL $ 123. Cﬂ , . .
; |
cencommmmns |l e e Mot by

“ourt Reporter: Plea PT\V‘ 1S “NorkoN ' Sentence Date: "3] 7[13

,ccmn(os/zon)SCn{*&nurg Rwh/\ MOAY , ?lck ﬁ“""h‘{/ TWWLHW
P laz g i ddaar oo ta Marif




. T e T~ 0

";»};,'.-:"_’:'Mellsa W. Gay, LLC

-°"=-Attomey and-Counselor-at Law
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